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ADDENDUM #2 

DATE: September 29, 2021 

 

SUBJECT:    Remittance Processing Services 
RFQ No.:   22-015-1241FQ  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
 

I. Questions Received 
 
 

I. Questions Received  

1. As you are currently outsourcing processing to a lockbox and issuing this RFP to bring 
processing in-house, can you confirm that you would like vendors to recommend scanning/ 
capture hardware in addition to processing software? 

a.  Yes. Recommend hardware and software.  
2. Will a quoting/pricing form be provided or would you like vendors to provide pricing within the 

body of the RFQ?  
a. Please provide pricing within the body of the RFQ.  

3. Who is the current vendor proving the services mentioned in the scope of work? 
a. Please see RFQ 22-015-1241FQ, Addendum 1, Section II, Question 14 

4. Does the County currently have equipment to open and extract the mail?  If so, what make, model 
and speed are you using? Also, do you wish to continue with this equipment or do you want the 
bid to include new equipment? 

a. No. Please include equipment in the bid, as an option. 
5. Does the County currently have an image-based scanner for the checks and documents?  If so, 

what is the make, model and speed of this equipment? 
a. Yes, Canon CR190i. We are looking to replace this equipment. 

6. Does the County wish to have data and images from previous solution migrated to the new 
solution? 

a.  No 
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7. Does the County have a preference for on-premises or cloud deployment of the remittance 
processing software? 

a. No preference 
8. What is the standard payment stub/coupon size being used? 

a. 3.5 x 8.5 
9. Are there items that are larger than the standard payment stub/coupon that need to be scanned and 

imaged? If so, what is the anticipated volume of the items that need to be scanned that are larger 
than the standard coupon?  Also, what are the dimensions of these documents? 

a. Please see RFQ 22-015-1241FQ, Addendum1, Section II, Question 9 
10. Are there any items that require full page scanning? 

a. No 
11. Are there any checkboxes on the stubs/coupons which the customer can fill to opt-in/out of add-

on services? 
a. No 

12. Are there different types of stubs/coupons? If yes, how are they differentiated? (scanline, barcode, 
etc.) 

a. Yes. OCR scanline. Please see RFQ 22-015-1241FQ Addendum I, Section II, Question 8 
13. Is there a need to process other remittance types such as credit cards and gift coupons? If yes, 

provide a breakdown of volumes for each type. 
a. No 

14. How long is an image expected to remain in the digital archive before being purged? 
a. Please see RFQ 22-015-1241FQ, Addendum 1, Section II, Question 12 

15. Please define the parameters and file integration information. 
a. SQL Server Database 

16. Please define the details of the format needed for the posting file for account updates. Can the 
County provide a sample? 

a. Flat, fixed width text file (.txt), sample and layout attached 
17. Which are the financial institutions/banks designated by the County for deposits? 

a. Please see RFQ 22-015-1241FQ Addendum 1, Section II, Question 6 
18. Will you allow vendors to recommend changes to specific contract terms if required? 

a. Yes. Please provide a detailed request to the exceptions to the standard terms and conditions.  
19. Can we submit digitally-signed forms? 

a. Yes 
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